

CURRICULUM VITAE

Melinda Porter
Interior Designer



Melinda Porter

With 15 years of industry experience in commercial, hotel, multi-residential and hospitality sectors, director Melinda Porter is an experienced Interior Designer who is curious about what makes her clients tick.

Drawing on a strong background of working within award winning architectural and commercial interior design practices in Brisbane, she works closely with them to understand briefing requirements, project outcomes and aspirations. She works in collaboration to interpret their needs and style into pragmatic and highly engaging spaces.

Her most recent projects include the design of resort hotel interiors in Tropical North Queensland as well as in the heart of the Sydney Rocks district for an international hotel group.

These projects offered the opportunity to rejuvenate and reinvent the interior spaces to create luxurious, contemporary outcomes that are designed and styled to reflect these iconic destinations.

Melinda has completed projects nationwide and in New Zealand, and prides herself on providing a creative, tailored and unique outcomes for their clients.

She is the director of melporterdesign, an interior design practice that focuses on commercial, hotel and bespoke residential projects.

Experience

2018 – PRESENT

MELPORTERDESIGN – DIRECTOR

www.melporter.com.au

Instagram: @melporterdesign

2012–2018

ARKHEFIELD – ASSOCIATE, SENIOR INTERIOR DESIGNER

2010–2012

BUREAU^PROBERTS – INTERIOR DESIGNER

2008–2010

QUEENSLAND ART GALLERY – GALLERY OF MODERN ART (GoMA) – ASSISTANT EXHIBITION DESIGNER

2005–2008

BSPN (FORMERLY BRAND + SLATER ARCHITECTS)

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF DESIGN STUDIES (MAJ. INTERIOR DESIGN)

QUEENSLAND COLLEGE OF ART

2003

Melinda Porter

Selected recent project experience

SEBEL QUAY WEST SYDNEY, ACCOMMODATION ROOMS

SEBEL QUAY WEST SYDNEY, LOBBY AND GUEST AREAS

PULLMAN QUAY GRAND SYDNEY, ACCOMMODATION ROOMS

PULLMAN SEA TEMPLE AND SPA PALM COVE, RESORT ACCOMMODATION ROOMS

PULLMAN SEA TEMPLE AND SPA PORT DOUGLAS, RESORT ACCOMMODATION ROOMS

PEPPERS BEACH CLUB AND SPA PALM COVE, HOTEL LOBBY AND RESTAURANT

PEPPERS BEACH CLUB PORT DOUGLAS, RESORT ACCOMMODATION ROOMS

PEPPERS FV BRISBANE, APARTMENT ACCOMMODATION ROOMS FFE FITOUT

PEPPERS FV BRISBANE, PENTHOUSE SUITES ACCOMMODATION FFE FITOUT

MANTRA CHATSWOOD, ACCOMMODATION ROOMS, LOBBY REFURBISHMENT

FRESHWATER POINT APARTMENTS BROADBEACH, ACCOMMODATION

SEBEL PALM COVE, ACCOMMODATION ROOMS AND LOBBY REFURBISHMENT

RESIDENCE AND ACCOMMODATION PODS, LOWER BEECHMONT

ACCOR HOTELS PORTFOLIO – VARIOUS SITES NATIONWIDE AND NEW ZEALAND

(FULL PORTFOLIO AVAILABLE ON REQUEST)

THE KITCHEN CAFÉ AND RESTAURANT, KEDROM WAVELL SPORTS CLUB

KURRAWA SLSC BROADBEACH (WHILST AT ARKHEFIELD)

PEPPERS NOOSA RESTAURANT, BAR AND CAFÉ FITOUT

CORAL EXPEDITIONS CRUISE SHIP FITOUT (WHILST AT ARKHEFIELD)

ACCOR VACATION CLUB CORPORATE OFFICE FITOUT

MELPORTER DESIGN STUDIO FITOUT



Melinda is an experienced Designer who focuses on the details whilst maintaining a holistic overview of projects.

She fosters longstanding relationships with clients, builders and consultant teams that result in strong project outcomes based on a deep understanding of the values and needs of her collaborators.

Melinda works towards ensuring a seamless integration of interior and architectural elements, responding to the clients brief and enhancing the individual end users experience.

Contact

Melinda Porter

0401 916 340

mel@melporter.com.au

www.melporter.com.au

Instagram: @melporterdesign

